BRADLEYS BOTH PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held in Bradley Methodist Chapel school room, 3 Lidget Road, Bradley. BD20 9DS on Tuesday 19th April 2022 at 7.30pm.

Present:

Cllr Cohn (Chair), Cllr Binns, Cllr Coulson, Cllr Dancer and Cllr Wood Mags Smith - Clerk 5 Members of the Public

223.21 Apologies and reasons for absence.

Apologies received from Cllr Booth, Cllr Slade, District Councillor Patrick Mulligan, and District Councillor Brown.

Resolved: Reasons for absences approved.

224.21 Recording of Council meetings

The right to record the meeting was read out and noted.

225.21 To receive any declaration of interest.

No declarations of interest were received.

226.21 To approve the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Tuesday 15th March 2022

Resolved: That the Minutes of the Parish Council meeting of 15th March 2022 were approved.

227.21 Public Participation.

Following issues raised from members of the public with regard to speeding cars and bikes, Cllr Dancer has two meetings arranged with Highways. One to discuss the problem of speed and one to discuss cars mounting the pavement outside the school endangering pedestrians. She will report back at the next meeting.

228.21 Reports from District and County Councillors

228.21.01 No report given in the absence of Councillor Mulligan

228.21.02 No report given in the absence of Councillor Brown

229.21 To consider any planning applications received.

229.21.01 New Planning Applications – No new applications received.

229.21.02 Applications granted -

2022/23763/HH - Removal of current uninsulated outbuilding and lean-to extension, to be replaced by single storey wrap around extension to side and rear of the property. To create a ground floor WC, utility room and repositioned kitchen. - 23 Heath Crescent Low Bradley. - Noted

229.21.03 Applications Refused - None

229.21.04 To consider any other planning issues. -

Solar Panels in a conservation area. Cllr Slade requested information. Solar Panels are part of the permitted development. However, the advice on CDC website is unclear whether this also applies to a conservation area. The Clerk contacted planning but was told "I am unable to provide a definitive response. As we temporarily suspended our preapplication advise service in March 2021, I am not able to ask a Planning Officer to advise you."

230.21 To consider any items regarding the Pavilion and Playing field.

Signed:	Date

BRADLEYS BOTH PARISH COUNCIL

230.21.01 To note that the drain by the scoreboard has been rodded and is now clear. - Noted

230.21.01 To consider the state of the football pitch following an email from the Football Club. The Clerk to ask the Football Club if conditions have improved following the clearing of the drain and whether the pitch grass cutting has been satisfactory.

230.21.02 To receive an update on the work on the beck retaining wall. -

Due to lambing the work hasn't started yet on the beck wall.

230.21.03 To receive an update on the Cricket Club plans for the Pavilion.

No further details received from the Cricket Club.

231.21 Financial Report.

To approve Financial Report and payment schedule for April 2022

Current Account as	12/04/2022	£ 7,807.69
Deposit Account as	31/03/2022	£13,886.07

Craven Stationery (newsletter)	01/04/2022	720.00	IB139	42
F.Plumridge (grass cutting)	29/03/2022	240.00	IB140	22
Autela Payroll (Jan-Mar)	16/03/2022	50.40	IB141	40
YLCA (annual subscription)	31/03/2022	432.00	IB142	39
Scott McLuckie (painting bin)	24/03/2022	120.00	IB143	35
HP ink account	01/04/2022	4.49	IB144	21
Boundless broadband	01/04/2022	29.99	DD	25
Scott McLuckie (unblocking drain)	12/04/2022	80.00	IB145	35
YLCA (Cllr training E. Coulsen)	11/04/2022	66.80	IB146	32
M Smith (April salary)	25/04/2022	407.39	IB147	20

Total 2151.07

Resolved: That the Financial Report and Payment Schedule for April 2022 was approved.

232.21 To consider any Environment Issues.

- To receive a report from Bradley in Bloom.
 A schedule for the grass cutting on the hedges left for wilding has been sent to the contractor.
- Damage at the playground.

 The following the playground are the playground.

Two fence panels have been removed from the playground fence and left in the playground with nails facing upwards. The Clerk was asked to request their replacement from the handyman. A large amount of broken glass was strewn across the Pavilion steps at the weekend. The incident was reported by the Cricket Club and cleared by the Clerk.

233.21 To receive an update on the Neighbourhood Development Plan.

The Clerk reported that the graphics were now nearly in place in the Word document and it should be finished in a couple of weeks. A timetable of what is left to do to get the Plan to referendum stage was circulated.

234.21 To receive a report from the groups organising the Queen's Jubilee events in the village and to approve a contribution.

The Jubilee Committee is moving forward with plans for the four days.

Signed:	Data.
Sign e a.	Date:

BRADLEYS BOTH PARISH COUNCIL

Resolved: That the Parish Council would commit £500 to the event. £160 of this would be paid by the PC for the portable toilets for the picnic in the park. The remainder £340 would go to the Jubilee Committee to distribute to the other groups involved.

The Clerk is waiting to hear back from the insurers as to whether the PCs public liability would cover the event in the recreation ground.

235.21 To consider plans for the field at the bottom of the cemetery following meeting.

An outline plan of the cemetery field had been received from the In Bloom group and the Parish Council was in favour of this as long as the view across the valley is preserved. The Sexton is going to visit the site and ascertain which area would be suitable for burials and which is bedrock. Once his views are known Mrs Dobson would be invited to the next meeting to discuss.

Resolved: That the Parish Council approves of the planting of an oak tree in the field opposite the existing one to commemorate the Queen's Platinum Jubilee.

236.21 Road Safety – Skipton Road: A1J and Meeting with NYCC.

As discussed at the Public participation Cllr Dancer will report back on the two meetings with Highways at the next PC meeting.

237.21 To consider the purchase of a new battery for the defibrillator.

The cost of a battery for the defibrillator is £245.00, at present the defibrillator has enough charge but it will be monitored. It was agreed that the Clerk should make enquiries about the cost of a defibrillator for the playing field.

- 238.21 Correspondence and items brought forward by the Chair.
 - Bradley News advertising The printer has said they would like an advertisement in the next issue and would also negotiate on the price of printing if many adverts are placed.
 - Ice Cream bicycle. The email was noted and there were no comments on the ice cream bike sales.
 - Clerk's salary Resolved: That the annual increase of the Clerk's salary is approved and will move from Scale 21 to Scale 22. Thanks were given to the Clerk for all the extra work she has done on the newsletter and the NDP.
 - Thanks were given to Cllr Wood for his work on the footpath Committee and a new lead will be elected in May.
 - The proposal for the electric vehicle charging points has been received and will be discussed at the next meeting.
- **239.21 Date of next meeting** Annual Meeting of the Parish Council Tuesday 17th May 2022 at 7.30pm in Bradley Methodist Church schoolroom.

There being no other business the meeting was closed at 8.55pm

Sign	ed: I	Ja	te	: